MEMORANDUM

The City of
OKLAHOMA CITY

RECEIVED

By The City of Oklahoma City Office of the City Clerk at 10:45 am, Oct 03, 2023

TO: Amy K. Simpson, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
FROM: Andrea Grayson, Implementation Manager
City Manager’s Office
DATE: October 3, 2023
SUBJECT: Notice of Regularly Scheduled Meetings for the Community Public Safety

Advisory Board (CPSAB) for 2024

The following are regularly scheduled meetings for the Community Public Safety Advisory
Board for calendar year 2024. All meetings will be held in the City Council Chamber, City Hall,
200 N. Walker, Third Floor, Oklahoma City, OK at 2:00 p.m. or CPSAB will provide proper
notice of a different meeting location. Please contact Andrea Grayson at 405.297.2300 if you
have any questions.

Tuesday, January 9 Tuesday, July 9
Tuesday, February 20 Tuesday, August 20
Tuesday, March 19 Tuesday September 17
Tuesday, April 16 Tuesday, October 15
Tuesday, May 14 Tuesday, November 12

Tuesday, June 11 Tuesday, December 10
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